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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

_PHX- W
United States of America, No. | CR-25-00469-PHX-SPL (S )
Plaintiff, INDICTMENT
VS. VIO: 18 U.S.C. § 1542
%“alse Statement in Application or
se of Passport)
Enrrique Ricardo Diaz Vazquez, Counts 1-3
a.k.a. Gene Edward Katzorke,
Defendant.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

On or about May 20, 2022, in the District of Arizona, the defendant, ENRRIQUE
RICARDO DIAZ VAZQUEZ, willfully and knowingly made a false statement in an
application for a passport with intent to induce and secure for his own use the issuance of
a passport under the authority of the United States, contrary to the laws regulating the
issuance of such passports and the rules prescribed pursuant to such laws, in that in such
application he represented under penalty of perjury that 1) he was Gene Edward Katzorke,
2) he was born on August 6, 1964, 3) he was born in Tucson, Arizona and 4) he was a
United States Citizen.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1542.
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COUNT 2
On or about August 1, 2024, in the District of Arizona, the defendant, ENRRIQUE

RICARDO DIAZ VAZQUEZ, willfully and knowingly made a false statement in an
application for a passport with intent to induce and secure for his own use the issuance of
a passport under the authority of the United States, contrary to the laws regulating the
issuance of such passports and the rules prescribed pursuant to such laws, in that in such
application he represented under penalty of perjury that 1) he was Gene Edward Katzorke,
2) he was born on August 6, 1964, 3) he was born in Tucson, Arizona and 4) he was a
United States Citizen.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1542,

COUNT 3
On or about September 14, 2024, in the District of Arizona, the defendant,

ENRRIQUE RICARDO DIAZ VAZQUEZ, willfully and knowingly made a false
statement in an application for a passport with intent to induce and secure for his own use
the issuance of a passport under the authority of the United States, contrary to the laws
regulating the issuance of such passports and the rules prescribed pursuant to such laws, in
that in such application he represented under penalty of perjury that 1) he was Gene Edward
Katzorke, 2) he was born on August 6, 1964, 3) he was born in Tucson, Arizona and 4) he
was a United States Citizen.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1542.

A TRUE BILL

/s/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
Date: March 25, 2025

TIMOTHY COURCHAINE
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

/s/

SYDNEY YEW
Special Assistant U.S. Attorney




